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Dear Mr. Srinivas S. Devathi,
 
Thank you for contacting the PCT information service.
 
As discussed over the phone, I am replying to your email by referring to PCT Rule 92bis, which applies only to the change requests for the PCT
applications which are still in the international phase, i.e. 30 months from the priority date. Since the PCT applications in question are no longer in the
international phase, any request for change must be submitted directly to the designated Offices where the national phase has been entered.
 
For your convenience, the annex B of the PCT Applicant's Guide https://www.wipo.int/pct/en/guide/ contains the contact information of the Offices
concerned. To take Japan as an example, you can find contact information of Japan Patent Office if you click on the blue X in the annex B of JP (see
screenshot below).
 

 
I hope this helps.
 
Kind regards,
 
Shujiang ZHOU
 
 

PCT User Support Unit │ PCT Legal and User Support Section │ PCT Legal and User Relations Division │ World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) │ T +41 22 338 8338 │ E :
pct.infoline@wipo.int
 
 
Thank you for contacting the PCT Information Service

Please rate our assistance
 

 
       

 
 

Classification: WIPO FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

From: ProjectEarthling@SrinivasDevathi.com <ProjectEarthling@SrinivasDevathi.com>
Sent: 05 March 2025 5:52 PM
To: Infoline, Pct <pct.infoline@wipo.int>
Subject: Fwd: Procedure for replacing the agent information, and few other details for my invention patent PCT International applications
PCT/us2014/046619, PCT/IB2016/050993, PCT/IB2016/050994, and PCT/IB2016/050995.
Importance: High

 

 

To,

PCT Infoline Team

 

This is the communication that seems to have not delivered. I am resending this for your written response. Kindly advise for the
questions asked. 
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Srinivas S. Devathi, National of INDIA, Residential address 63, 11th B Cross, 3rd Main, Prashanthnagar, Bangalore, 560079, INDIA
Transitioning the World into New World Order
SrinivasDevathi.com, SrinivasDevathi.in
ProjectEarthling.com, EarthlingCurrency.com, CoolcarTechnology.com

 

 

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Procedure for replacing the agent information, and few other details for my invention patent PCT International applications
PCT/us2014/046619, PCT/IB2016/050993, PCT/IB2016/050994, and PCT/IB2016/050995.

Date:2025-03-04 09:40
From:ProjectEarthling@SrinivasDevathi.com

To:pct.infoline@wipo.int, matthias.reischle@wipo.int
Cc:pct.team1@wipo.int, pct.team6@wipo.int

 

 

 

To,

PCT Infoline Team

 

Because of the impact of the 'Invention Systems and Methods', directly connected to 62 World countries, connected to 157 World
countries by way of Patent Cooperation Treaty, and past communications, I am also marking this 'LEGAL communication' for the
attention of,  

Mr. Matthias Reischle, Legal Officer at International Bureau, World Intellectual Property Organization, and
Mr. Daren Tang, Director General of World Intellectual Property Organization, International Bureau. 

 

I request your response, for updating my information across four PCT International applications. Here are the details. 

- For filing the PCT International application PCT/us2014/046619 with Receiving Office, US PTO, I used the services of hired lawyer,
appointed agent, Mr. Jacob Mattis, 919, Congress Ave, Austin, TX 78701, usa. The same lawyer, agent filed the priority application
14/227,859, which is a patent grant US 8,910,998 B1. After the publication WO2015147900 was issued, the agent was changed to Eric
B. Myertons. There were no office communications for this PCT International application after this change of agent was filed. 

With the PCT International application PCT/us2014/046619, I entered National Stage by filing 15 National and 2 Regional applications
within the PCT National Stage entering, filing timeline deadlines. Due to upcoming LEGAL court hearings and orders, I want to get the
agent replaced, and mark myself, the APPLICANT and INVENTOR, as the primary contact, for all communications connected
with PCT/us2014/046619. How do I go about getting this change processed? Kindly advise. The information that must be updated
includes the following. 

    - No agent for the PCT International application, as of the date of change. If an agent should be reflected, then my
information, DEVATHI, Srinivas, S., The Applicant and Inventor, must be reflected. 

    - Applicant information, should reflect, DEVATHI, Srinivas, S. [IN]/[IN]. With my permanent residential address, 63, 11th B Cross,
3rd Main, Prashanthnagar, Bangalore, 560079, INDIA. I am a citizen of INDIA, which is accurately reflected. 

    - My current phone number +91 - 966 393 2293. 

    - My e-mail ID, ProjectEarthling@SrinivasDevathi.com. 

 
 
I had used the ePCT system to file the PCT International applications PCT/IB2016/050993, PCT/IB2016/050994,
and PCT/IB2016/050995. The Digital certificate used, two years term for filing these ePCT applications is expired. All my information is
accurately reflected in these PCT International applications. By virtue of the established ISR'S for these PCT International applications,
they are connected with the PCT International application PCT/us2014/046619. I want to update the following information, for all these
three PCT International applications. How do I go about getting these changes processed? Kindly advise. 

    - My current phone number +91 - 966 393 2293. The earlier phone number reflected in these applications is inactive. 

    - My e-mail ID, ProjectEarthling@SrinivasDevathi.com. The earlier e-mail ID reflected in these applications is retired.   

 
 
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
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FEEL THE BEAT OF IP
 

April 26
 

World Intellectual Property Day 2025
 

wipo.int/ipday  #worldipday
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World Intellectual Property Organization Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain privileged, confidential and copyright protected information. If
you have received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail and all its attachments. Please ensure all e-mail
attachments are scanned for viruses prior to opening or using.
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